

R

THE COLLEGE OF
C-USE
CAMBRIDGE BOND

R - Relations with Non-Members

- R-1 1 The Fund may request the cooperation of any member with
2 a view to the application of appropriate measures to prevent
3 transactions with non-members or with persons in their territ-
4 ories, contrary to the provisions of the ~~Articles~~^{Fund} of Agreement
5 or the purposes of the Fund. (AA XI - 1 (iii))
- R-2 6 • When the Fund finds that a member or any of its fiscal
7 agencies referred to in Article V, Section 1, engages in any
8 transaction with or cooperates in practices with a non-member
9 or with persons in a non-member's territory, contrary to the
10 provisions of the ~~Articles~~^{Fund} of Agreement or the purposes of the
11 Fund, it shall present to the member a report setting forth its
12 views and may request the cessation or modification of the trans-
13 actions or practices. (AA XI -1(i) and (ii))
- R-3 14 A member shall inform the Fund promptly and in detail of
15 any restrictions which it imposes on exchange transactions with
16 non-members or with persons in their territories. (AA VIII-5(a)(xi))
- R-4 17 Any member may notify the Fund of restrictions imposed by
18 a member on exchange transactions with non-members or with persons
19 in their territories which are deemed to prejudice the interests
20 of members and to be contrary to the purposes of the Fund. (AA XI-2)
- R-5 21 When the Fund finds that the restrictions imposed by a
22 member on exchange transactions with non-members or with persons

23 in their territories are prejudicial to the interests of
24 members and contrary to the purposes of the Fund, it shall
25 present to the member a report setting forth its views and may
26 request the abolition or modification of the restrictions.
27 (A XI - 2)

R - Relations with Non-Members

R-1 1 The Fund may request the cooperation of any member with
2 a view to the application of appropriate measures to prevent
3 transactions with non-members or with persons in their territ-
4 ories, contrary to the provisions of the Articles of Agreement
5 or the purposes of the Fund. (AA XI - 1 (iii))

R-2 6 When the Fund finds that a member or any of its fiscal
7 agencies referred to in Article V, Section 1, engages in any
8 transaction with or cooperates in practices with a non-member
9 or with persons in a non-member's territory, contrary to the
10 provisions of the Articles of Agreement or the purposes of the
11 Fund, it shall present to the member a report setting forth its
12 views and may request the cessation or modification of the trans-
13 actions or practices. (AA XI -1(i) and (ii))

R-3 14 A member shall inform the Fund promptly and in detail of
15 any restrictions which it imposes on exchange transactions with
16 non-members or with persons in their territories. (AA VIII-5(a)(xi))

R-4 17 Any member may notify the Fund of restrictions imposed by
18 a member on exchange transactions with non-members or with persons
19 in their territories which are deemed to prejudice the interests
20 of members and to be contrary to the purposes of the Fund.(AA XI-2)

R-5 21 When the Fund finds that the restrictions imposed by a
22 member on exchange transactions with non-members or with persons

23 in their territories are prejudicial to the interests of
24 members and contrary to the purposes of the Fund, it shall
25 present to the member a report setting forth its views and may
26 request the abolition or modification of the restrictions.
27 (AA XI - 2)

Z - Relations with Non-Members

Z-1 1 The Fund may request the cooperation of any member
2 with a view to the application of appropriate measures to
3 prevent transactions with non-members or with persons in
4 their territories, contrary to the provisions of the Articles
5 of Agreement or the purposes of the Fund. (AA XI -1(iii))

Z-2 6 ~~(If a member fails to cooperate with such a request, or~~
7 ~~if it)~~ When the Fund finds that a member or any of its fiscal
8 agencies referred to in Article V, Section 1, engages in any
9 transaction with or cooperates in practices with a non-member
10 or with persons in a non-member's territory, contrary to the
11 provisions of the Articles of Agreement or the purposes of
12 the Fund, it shall present to the member a report setting
13 forth its views and may request ~~(be regarded as failing to~~
14 ~~fulfill its obligations under the Fund Agreement.)~~ the
15 cessation or modification of the transactions or practices
16 ~~(AA XI-1)~~ (AA XI-1(i) and (ii))

Z-3 17 A member shall inform the Fund promptly and in detail
18 of any restrictions which it imposes on exchange transactions
19 with non-members or with persons in their territories.
20 (AA VIII - 5(a)(xi)).

Z-4 21 Any member may notify the Fund of restrictions imposed
22 by a member on exchange transactions with non-members or
23 with persons in their territories which are deemed to
24 prejudice the interests of members and to be contrary to
25 the purposes of the Fund. (AA XI-2)

Z-5 26 When the Fund finds that the restrictions imposed by
27 a member on exchange transactions with non-members or with
28 persons in their territories are prejudicial to the interests

29 of members and contrary to the purposes of the Fund, it
30 shall present to the member a report setting forth its views
31 and may request the abolition or modification of the
32 restrictions. (AA XI-2)

(Z-6) 33 ~~(If, after receiving such a request, the member fails~~
34 ~~to take appropriate action, it shall be regarded as having~~
35 ~~failed to fulfill its obligations under the Fund Agreement.~~
36 ~~(XV—2(a))~~

Z - Relations with Non-Members

Z-1 1 The Fund may request the cooperation of any member
2 with a view to the application of appropriate measures to
3 prevent transactions with non-members or with persons in
4 their territories, contrary to the provisions of the Articles
5 of Agreement or the purposes of the Fund. (AA XI -1(iii))

Z-2 6 ~~(If a member fails to cooperate with such a request, or~~
7 ~~if it)~~ When the Fund finds that a member or any of its fiscal
8 agencies referred to in Article V, Section 1, engages in any
9 transaction with or cooperates in practices with a non-member
10 or with persons in a non-member's territory, contrary to the
11 provisions of the Articles of Agreement or the purposes of
12 the Fund, it shall present to the member a report setting
13 forth its views and may request ~~(be regarded as failing to~~
14 ~~fulfill its obligations under the Fund Agreement.)~~ the
15 cessation or modification of the transactions or practices
16 ~~((AA XI-1))~~ (AA XI-1(i) and (ii))

Z-3 17 A member shall inform the Fund promptly and in detail
18 of any restrictions which it imposes on exchange transactions
19 with non-members or with persons in their territories.
20 (AA VIII - 5(a)(xi)).

Z-4 21 Any member may notify the Fund of restrictions imposed
22 by a member on exchange transactions with non-members or
23 with persons in their territories which are deemed to
24 prejudice the interests of members and to be contrary to
25 the purposes of the Fund. (AA XI-2)

Z-5 26 When the Fund finds that the restrictions imposed by
27 a member on exchange transactions with non-members or with
28 persons in their territories are prejudicial to the interests

29 of members and contrary to the purposes of the Fund, it
30 shall present to the member a report setting forth its views
31 and may request the abolition or modification of the
32 restrictions. (AA XI-2)

(2-6) 33 ~~(If, after receiving such a request, the member fails~~
34 ~~to take appropriate action, it shall be regarded as having~~
35 ~~failed to fulfill its obligations under the Fund Agreement.~~
36 ~~(XV--2(a))~~

Z - Relations with Non-Members

Z-1 1 The Fund may request the cooperation of any member
2 with a view to the application of appropriate measures to
3 prevent transactions with non-members or with persons in
4 their territories, contrary to the provisions of the Articles
5 of Agreement or the purposes of the Fund. (AA XI - 1(iii))

Z-2 6 ~~If a member fails to cooperate with such a request,~~
7 ~~or if it or any of its fiscal agencies referred to in~~
8 ~~Article V, Sec. 1, engages in any transaction with or~~
9 ~~cooperates in practices with a non-member or with persons~~
10 ~~in a non-member's territory, contrary to the provisions of~~
11 ~~the Articles of Agreement or the purposes of the Fund, it~~
12 ~~shall be regarded as failing to fulfill its obligations~~
13 ~~under the Fund Agreement. (AA XI-1) (AA XI-1(i) and (ii))~~
When the Fund finds that a member
present to the member a report setting forth its views & may request
the cessation or modification of the transactions or practices.

Z-3 14 A member shall inform the Fund promptly and in detail
15 of any restrictions which it imposes on exchange trans-
16 actions with non-members or with persons in their territories.
17 (AA VIII - 5(a)(ii)).

Z-4 18 Any member may notify the Fund of restrictions imposed
19 by a member on exchange transactions with non-members or
20 with persons in their territories which are deemed to
21 prejudice the interests of members and to be contrary to
22 the purposes of the Fund. (AA XI-2)

Z-5 23 When the Fund finds that the restrictions imposed by
24 a member on exchange transactions with non-members or with
25 persons in their territories are prejudicial to the
26 interests of members and contrary to the purposes of the
27 Fund, it shall present to the member a report setting

28 forth its views and may request the abolition or
29 modification of the restrictions. (AA XI-2)

30 Z-6 [If, after receiving such a request, the member
31 fails to take appropriate action, it shall be re-
32 garded as having failed to fulfill its obligations
33 under the Fund Agreement. (XV - 2(a))]

Z-2

When the Fund finds that a member or any of its fiscal agencies referred to in Article V, Section 1, engages in any transaction with or cooperates in practices with a non-member or with persons in a non-member's territory contrary to the provisions of the Articles of Agreement or the purposes of the Fund, it shall present to the member a report setting forth its views and may request the cessation or modification of the transactions or practices. If, after receiving such a request, the member fails to take appropriate action, it shall be regarded as having failed to fulfill its obligations under the Fund Agreement. (AA XI-1 (i, ii)).

Z - Relations with Non-Members

Z-1 1 The Fund may request the cooperation of any member
2 with a view to the application of appropriate measures to
3 prevent transactions with non-members or with persons in
4 their territories, contrary to the provisions of the Articles
5 of Agreement or the purposes of the Fund, (AA XI - 1(iii))

~~Z-2~~ 6 *after receiving such a request, the*
If a member fails to cooperate with such a request,
7 ~~or if it or any of its fiscal agencies referred to in~~
8 ~~Article V, Sec. 1, engages in any transaction with or~~
9 ~~cooperates in practices with a non-member or with persons~~
10 ~~in a non-member's territory, contrary to the provisions of~~
11 ~~the Articles of Agreement or the purposes of the Fund, it~~ *take appropriate action,*
12 shall be regarded as ~~failing~~ *having failed* to fulfill its obligations
13 under the Fund Agreement. (AA XI-1)

Z-2 insert
Z-3 14 A member shall inform the Fund promptly and in detail
15 of any restrictions which it imposes on exchange trans-
16 actions with non-members or with persons in their territories.
17 (AA VIII - 5(a)(ii)).

Z-4 18 Any member may notify the Fund of restrictions imposed
19 by a member on exchange transactions with non-member or
20 with persons in their territories which are deemed to
21 prejudice the interests of members and to be contrary to
22 the purposes of the Fund.

Z-5 23 When the Fund finds that the restrictions imposed by
24 a member on exchange transactions with non-members or with
25 persons in their territories are prejudicial to the
26 interests of members and contrary to the purposes of the
27 Fund, it shall present to the member a report setting

28 forth its views and may request the abolition or
29 modification of the restrictions.

~~Z-6~~ 30 If, after receiving such a request, the member
31 fails to take appropriate action, it shall be re-
32 garded as having failed to fulfill its obligations
33 under the Fund Agreement. (XV - 2(a))